
 

 
 

120 Adelaide Street West, Suite 2500 
Toronto, ON  M5H 1T1 

Tel: (416) 644-1568 
Email: ataylor@energyboutique.ca 

 
 

May 9, 2013 
 

Ms. Kirsten Walli, Board Secretary 
Ontario Energy Board 
2300 Yonge Street 
27th Floor 
Toronto, Ontario 
M4P 1E4 
 
Dear Ms. Walli: 
 

Re: EB-2012-0107 
 
In accordance with the Board's Decision and Rate Order dated April 25, 2013, we are writing in regard to 
the cost claims filed by the intervenors in the above-referenced proceeding. With the exception of Energy 
Probe's cost claim, Bluewater Power has no objections. 
 
We leave it to the Board to determine whether it is appropriate for Energy Probe to recover its costs for 
having two consultants simultaneously attend a settlement conference. 
 
 
Sincerely, 

 

Andrew Taylor 

 
 
 

 
 


